
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


,. ''-" ••• : .,_ .• '• ·~ ." '~. ,.~ :,-:; ....... ,..' •.... :x-.(F·. 
~ : 

t r' 
{ 

l 
I 

'! 
i' 
l 
! 

i 
I 
I 

' r . ~ V, -~· !;. ·," .. :;. ;.,-.... ' 
;--.--,: .. -j_,_._·:._ 

I ..... 
I. 

_.f'(' 

' . ~-

J'EDEltAL Bti.B.EAU 01' INVESTIC.A.TIOM 

~:1a::d: --:-Florida 
Septe~ber 11, 1964 

GERALD PATRICK ~ING 

INTE:rulAL SECURITY - ClJ"BA 

Report of Special Agent WILLIAM M. 
DREW, JR., dated and ~aptioned as 
above, at ~1am1. Florida. 

All sou..'"'Cea (except e.cy list~ belo'll') 'V"'..ose 1~ent1 ties 
a.re conc:ee.led :1.r. rei'erenced c~ca.ticn U.ve ~ n.ll.e:!:;le 
ini'o:::::::.s.tion 1n the pa.st. 
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UNITED STATES OEPARTMEh'T OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE.::.TIGATI0:-1 

SECRET 
1-INS,l!iui (IDO 
1-CIA,Ui~i (RM) 
1-G-2,Ft.~cPherson, Ga.(RM) 
!-Coordinator-Cuban Affairs, 

1-U.s. Customs, Miami (RM) 
~~sto~s, Region 2 (P~) 
Border Pa t.rol, Miami (lUt) 
Miami . (ID!) l j. 

~PY~• Dept.-State, Mi~i (R~) 
1-U.S. Coast Guard., Miami (ru!) 
1-Secre~ Service, ~iami (RM) 

Rcpo~t ols WILLIAM !.!.'-YO DREW, JR. 

1-U.S. 
1-U.S. 
1-0NT, 
l-OSI, 6~ D!st~,· Robins AFB, Ga.(RM) ... 
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Dates 9/11/64 

Pleld Office Plio 11 105-3973 

G'ERALD P..\TRICK'l!E!OIING 

O.C~tGCtm I~"l'ERNAL SECURITY - CUBA. 

Qllce, MIAMI t FLORID;, 

..,_ Pile Is 105-86406 

. ' ' 

Sy~~e1pt~a GERALD PATRICK m::.!~ING wag born 3/l/37, Los Angeles, Calif., 
and rceidod 1036 S.\1. 5th St., Mhmi, Fla.., as o: 7/29/64. 
Re served in U. s. ~arine Corps, 4/54 - 10/58. In 2/59, 
he went to Cuba, where he becam9 involved in CUban ·and 
Nicaraguan revolutionary activity and served in the Rebel 
Army and Air Force of the C~STRO gover~ent, with a salary 
of $70.00 to $80.00 per month on an irregular basis. 
In 8/60, he left Cuba and returned to California, v.ia 
Mexico~ · HDUHNG ca.ue to MiaL'Ii, Fla., in 4/61, to participate 
in-anti-CASTRO revolutionary activity, established a group 
known as the Anti-Communist Legivnnaires,,and set up a train­
ing camp in the Everglades. As of 7/61, HE.t!.!ING advised he 
was- head of Intercontinental Penetration Forces·.- aka. 
Intcrpen, which had about 20 members. H£,uaNG parti..;ipated 
in a mission to Cuba from Florida in 8/61, an unsuccessful 
-attempt to contact the· Cuban underground. In 3/62, HE.\UIING 

.; advised he. continued to participate .in Cuban revolutionary· 
~. activitY, but \.as not then conducting a training program. 

In 8/Gt, HEM11ING was one of a group stopped by U. s. Customs 
· at Pompano Beach, Fla. In September and October, 1962, he 

t was at a training camp at No Name Key, Fla., and as of 11/62, 
l .... - .. -" ... · planned to depart on a mission to Cuba. q;,x .. 12/4/62, HEMl!ING 
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Synopsis: 
(Cont' d.) 

' _.·/ 

• t' /'<•' •'' ~ '·--. "1::-.~ 

and twelve associates were arrested by u. s. Customs 
at Marathon, Fla., charged with conspiracy to illegal-
ly export articles of war. These char~as dismissed 
in Federal Court, Miami, in 1/63. HD!l!ING reportedly 
!)lanned to steal some arms from one MIK.E MORI!\0, 
Hialeah, Fla., in 6/63. In October and November, 1963, 
H~MING participated in a search for a plane and two 
lost Americans, which proved unsuccessful. During this 
trip, he made derogatory remarks concerning U. S. Govern­
ment and agencies thereof. Description set forth. 
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I, BACKGROUND 

~· • ~·. ' ~ - ,...._ f' •• , • . :e..·-' ,<; 

The following infonoa. tiou bas been taken from the 
skeleton military service records on file at the General Service 

~.Administration. ~~litary Personnel Records Center, St. Louis, 
:MU!souri 1 for GERALD PATRICK HE11:1Dro, SR., M!lrine Serial 

• Nut:.ber 1488247, aa reviewed by Investigative Clerk GEfltGE T. 
J'E!-ZKINS, on }>(..ay 26, 1961. Backgroand information not obtained 
from this source is so designated. 

A. Birth 

m:MMING was born March 1, 1937, at Los Angeles, 
California. 

~~ B. Reoidences 

November, 1941 to December, 1950: 

708 North New Avenue 
!j_) ) I 

.MontErey Park, california 

December, 19.50 to April, 1954: 

. 2528 South Paulson Avenue. 
'_:,. ·;· , ;.'· E1 Monte, California 
. '.'. ' . 

·,: . 
·- :-

•• -J : i '~--- ·:~~<··· ):i " 

II.-~· ., ··,,c•./ ··': ~-. 
!;: ~ "- ~ ', 'i' I • 

I 

..-·.: .:; 
, .... c .. ;.: .. Apri1, 1954 to October, 1~58: 

.,. ;' t 

United States 1-'.a.rine Corps 
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On April 29, 1961, whi'le being interviewed in 
connection with another matter, ~ING advised that 
following his Marine service, he resided at 2433 West 
Valley Boulevard, Alhambra, California. 

On July 7, 1961, MM T-1, an American citizen 
who has been enga~ed inCuban revolutionary activities 
tor the past six years, advised that GEP~LD PATRICK 
HEMMING has been residing at the San Juan Hotel, 
located·on North Miami Avenue, Miami, Florida, having 
been evicted fro:n his previous residence at 1936 
Southwest Third Street, Miami. · 

On :March· 30, '1962, HEMMING furnished his address 
as a rooming house at 128 Southwest Eighth Street, 
W.ami. 

On August 10, 1963, MM T-1 advised that 
GERALD PATRICK P~ING was then residing at 2450 
Northwest North River Drive, Miami, Florida. 

On ~uly 29, 1964, MM T-1 advised that HEMMING 
was then residing at 1036 Southwest Fifth Street, 
A?artment 2, Miami,Florida. 

C. Occupations 

Subject's occupations were listed as aviation . 
control tower operator, ground contact approach· controller. 
and link trainer instructor. ·· ; 

On July 29, 1964, MM T-1 advised that HEMMih~ 
is generally unemployed, although he occasionally 
works for one Captain HANS MILTON, a marine surveyor 
and alcoholic, in and around the W.ami area. 
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D. Citizenship 

Subject is a native-born United States citizen. 

E. N~tiondity Background 

GERALD PATRICK HD1!-l!NG, SR., father of the subject, 
· was·born on ~y 31, 1902 et Ceylon, India, and ~tercd the 

United States at New Yo=k City on July 11, 1919. H~ was 
naturalucd in the :Eastern District of New York en March 15, 
1927. CATHERTh'E ELI..F.:!{ HEMHL'\G, nee SD-IPSON, -was born on . 

'• 
'. 

March 18, 1913 at Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, Can~ca, and entered 
the United States at Baine, ·Washington, on tlove-.-!:ler 30, 1923. 
She was naturalized in the Southern District of California on 

• November 26, 1943. 
.· .. 

F. Military Record 

Subject enlisted in the'United.States·Y~rine ·Corps 
on April 19, 1954, entering on active duty on that date at 
Los Angeles, California. He was honorably rele~sed from 
active duty and transferred to the United States Y..arin·G 
Corps Rese:ve to cOQplete his oilitary obligation under the 
Universal Military Training and Service Act on O::tober 17 11 

1958. ·.The terminal de.te of his reserve obligation w.as shown 
as April 18, 1962. There was no record of foreign service, 
awards. of medals, de.corati'ons. citations, oourts-::art:ial, 
abse.I}t without official leave, nervous conditions or mental 

i · disorders.- · ' 
.• 'i . ' l ' .• "~ . . IJ> 

·: .. ,..._ ; .. l.:. _...:· .:.·"'!':.:~ ... :-- .· .... ,,., ...... " G. Marital Status 

.. ~· '--! 
·I 
l 

:'' ___ ... -· .. 

.-· · ~: ,; ... ~;;; ·• ·- ,, · On August 3, 1964, Investigative Clerk CLIFFORD M • 
. , : ·., · WER.."mR. reviewed the records of the Dace Col!nty Jt:.cge 1 s Office, 
_.... . which reflected 'ClJlrrlage application 7.'=180181, fi.led on . · ., .. 

. August 6. 1963. for GERALD PATRICK HEl-l!-11~\G, JR., bo::u . 
·- March 1, 1937; Los Angeles, and PATRICIA A. SUI..I..IVAN, born' 

July 14, 1941, Jacluonville, Florid.s. It was indicated that 
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MM 10.5-3973 

neither ha~ been previously man-ied, and that they were both 
:residing at 2450 Northwest North River Drive, Miami. They 
were m.an-ied on August 9 9 1963, by H. L. MAYO, Notal.., Public, 
101 Northwest 33rd Av~nue,. Miami. 

• 

Contributor 
of 
l'i!il&erprints 

H. Identific3tion Record 

Na.t!!e 
and 
Number · 

An-eated 
or 
Received 

Chuge Disposition 

------------------------------------------~---------------------· 
PD Miami GERALD ll-1-61 vag 11-2-61 rel 
Fla PATRICK --

HE:t-lMING 
177255 

PD Mobile GERALD .. 2-23_-62 inv_. 
Ala PATRICK ·--. . HEl-lMING , JR. 1 :<1"?- ·~-}.., (.'!_ ••• ,. ,.:·~ 

157326 

.· 

.-. 

.';..· ... ·. SO Key West GERALD 12-4-62 Vio of u.s. rel to u.s.M·. 
. . .. :~. ··., . Fla- · Pt'l'RICK Neutralfty Act !'.J.ami 

-~ - ' ' ... -- HEMMING, JR. ·-~ 

16221 
! 

·-·' -·. 
1 - • - . · The records of the :Hi&mi Beach, Florida Police 
i '-"- .-. , ·. -Dep!lrtment,. Dace Coun::y Sheriff's Office, ¥..isl::i Police 

'•' ----! . .. ,_.·.:,:.,Department and the Miami 1-funicipal Court ware checked on . 
'!---:>· 

.,: 

August 3, 1964, by Investigative CLERK CLIFFORD M. 'WER.o. .. U3., 
no record identifiable with HEMMING was lo:::a:ed~ 
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The skeleton Marine records reflected that ~ 
had been arrested at El Monte, California on February 10, 
1952, for Receiving Stolen Property, specifically, a caliber .25 
pi~tol and a caliber .41 pistol. The recor4s further show 
that he. was declared. a ward of the court and released on 
probation to his p.arents, under the supervision of a Probation 
Officer, and ~~at he was released from probation on April 9, 1953. 
This juvenile record was waived on HE'.MMING's enlist:t::ent in the 
United States Marine Corps. 
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II. ?.EVOLtJT!O!l..\RY ACT!VlTIES 

As set forth above, GERALD PATRICK HEf•:?-nl\G enter~d on 
duty with the U. S. P~~~~e Corps on April 19, 1954, at the age 
or 17. He was honorably released from active duty ~~d transferred 
to the P.arine Corps Reserve on October 17, 1958. - . 

•' .... 

' 
' ' .f.,_·-.: .. ·: 

'i' 
' 

On l·:arch 28, 1900, r~-1 T-2, _another Gover:1::.ent_ agency 
which conducts personnel and intelligence 1nvest1g~tions, 
made available information concer~1ng GE.::t.·:w HEioiiNG, v!"l.o was 
then residing 1."l Havana. Cuba. HEIUNG '.-tas described as an 
American with the Cuban Revolutionary Air Force, sta~1oned 
in Pir.ar del Rio. It was reported that he claimed to be a 
T-33 jet pilot whose mission was to intercept a1rplar.es 
based 1n the United States which fly over Cuba to destroy 
sugar cane fields. It was also reported tr~t he had formerly 
been stationed 1n the Isle of Pines, Cuba. 

This information also indicated that ~;a was an 
associate of !'..ajo1• WILLI.Al-1. A. MORGAN. 

l'.ajor WILLIAM A. MORGAN was a United States citizen who 
went to C;.;.~a and fought as a revoluUor.ary agai:::st the 
Government of FULG~mro BATISTA, whlch fell on J~~uary 1,·· 
1959. MORGAN was late.r arrested and executed by the 
CASTRO Government on a charge or counter-revolutionary 
activity. 

The information from ~~ T-2 also reflected that 
~iG was then wearing Army fatigues, was armed With a 
pistol, .and· wore a United States paratrooper.badge~·---Re. 
said he.had been in Cuba for two years. · ' 

•' .. ' 
. ~·' . 

-_··l ·:· 
I 

--On April 4, .l96o, r-1M T-3, anothe:' Government 
'agency which conaucts personnel and intelligence investigations, 

::-! -- "'·" furnished infort:.ation indicating that GERAID P. HA:·fr.~:t, a 
.. · .. 23 year old Uni:ed States citizen who had be-en born in Los 

Angeles, California, was then employed by the Cuban 

' ' I . 
. ·: Revolutionary Air Force at San Julian as a parachutist and 

.. , was then engaged in training Nicaraguans. At this ti::e HAMING 
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reportedly said t~t there were only 25 parachutists 1n 
Cuba# that all we~e willing to fi~~t 1n Nicaragua, and 

.. : ; that they would cc::te well armed. E..!.!1ING was described 
· ··'- :- as havi."'l..S been a flyer who was a. lt.a:-1ne in tco:-ea and 

at the Guantanar.lo Xaval Base and had been warned when 
i. , - .. ,... he we.s fighting for Cuba. that he coald lose his United 

States c1t1~ensh.1;;>. HAMD~G indicated that this was not 
1mpor~"'l.t to him. 

This 1."'l.~orrnaticn also reflected th~t HA}UNG 
had indicated &n interest 1n going to Costa Rica to 
coo:-dinate activities between Cuba. and Costa Rican 
groups' there. 

He was reported to have. 1nd1cated a desire to· 
. travel to the United States under e false nace and Cuban 
passport to sell liberty bond3 in california. and obtain 
arms and planes f:-om a ranch in Texru!i. He was also 
reported to have proposed a scheme to steal- two small 
planes from an air base in Texas a.r.d claimed that he had 
friends 1n the U. S. Z..!arine Corps llfuo would obtain arms 
·rrom fv".ar1ne Corps arsenals. 

HAMING also is reported-to have stated that when 
FIDEL CASTRO and Soviet diplomat AlU.STAS lUKOYAN visited 
the San Julian P~~ Ease, they dise~ssed Soviet aid to 
Cuba., including secret assistance in the form of men and 
arms .•. . ' -.. 

. It _is noted that }rr4 T-2 in a report dated 
July 19, 1960, f~shed infor~ion regarding a amill 
group or Niearagu~s, Americans and Cubans who.composed 
the I•!OVDUENTO DE .LIB.....VIUCION SANDINO NICARAGUA ( SANDINO 
MOVEI·J:ENT FOR THE I.!BERATION OF NICA.~GUA} • It was . 
reported that the goal or this grou;;> was to gather 
materials ot war, ::::.oney, and to rec:"'.Ut non-Cubans 1n 
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Latin American countries and the United States to serve in 
the milita~ forces with which they intended to invade 
the Republic of Nicarag!Ja ··-- Th~ group l".ad- the support of 
FIDEL CASTRO end the Cuban Government as well as Co~dante 
WILLIAi-1 A •. !•:ORGAN and had been prci:lised weapcns, e.rr.munit1on, 
clothing, and medical supplies. ~ong the 1nd!v1cuals 
identified as members of this group ".-as JE.f{.'l.Y :r:~nuo, who 
was reported to have fought in the Cuban revolu~~on, to 
wear a Cuban Air Force unifo~, and to be a Se~eeant in 
the Cuban Air Force. As of the time of that repo~t, 
1-:E!.fiNG. was ~el1eved to be in Los Angeles, California, 
visiting his parents. 

On February 13, 1961, JOSE CRUZ HEFJlA!IDEZ, 
1407 \'lest 20th Street., Los Angeles. California, r:'.?...nager 

.. of a Cuban relief houae operated by the Society to Aid 
Cuban Anti-Co~~unists, advised that on the previous day 
a u~n who said his first n~e was GE~~Y and \t.~ose last 
na.":le sounded to CRUZ lil<:e ';FIAT",· api)eared at Cn'JZ' s 
home. GE.'ffi.Y appeared to be an Ar.lerica.."l and ::;aid he wao 

>---...... , .. ,.. a paratrooper in the Army or FIDEL CASTRO under the eo~onand 
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or WILLIAM A. V.ORGAN •. GERRY said that he had been a trainer 
or !IJ.l1t1amen :i.n Cuba and that· he-- had. been to Nicaragua 
in 1959 and 1960. GERRY told CRUZ that he had been in 
Los Angeles·a year and expected to return to N1e~~agua, 
expressing the belief that Nicaragua would be successful 
in. its revolution and would overthrow the scr.~OZA _regime 
there; CRUZ:said that GERRY was drivir~ a 1952 Plymouth 
station, wagon b~aring California License FYA 579. 

,•, .' 

A review or the records of the Depart~ent or 
Motor Vehicles; Los Angeles., California, reflected that 
FYA 579 was registered to a 1952 Plyxouth station wagon 
belonging to CAT~~INE E. ~24ING. 2433 West Valley, 
AL~ra •. california. It was noted that this individual 
is the mother of the-subject. 
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'l'he April 261 1951, edition of the "Miami !1ews11
, 

a da!ly: newspaper publ1shed:.1n Miru:d, Florida. contained 
·an article concerning the for~~tion of a new group to be 
known as the A!-iTI-Cmt·111!iiST LEGIO~mAIRES. The article 
related that the group was composed of yo~~g Americ~~s who· 
had been upset aa a result of the unsuccessful Cuban exile 
invasion previou&ly and·were desirous of helping the Cubans. 
It is noted tr~t &n unsuccessful attempt tu invade Cuba 
was ~de by a group of Cuban exiles at Playa Giron, Cuba, 
on April 17, 1951. '· · 

On April 28, 1951, ~~ T-1 advised that the leader 
or the ANTI-CO:·!HUNIST LEOIO~mAIRES was a tall Amer1c~~. name 
unkno-...n, 'ftho had been recruiting :nembers for the org~"'lization 
with the view of conducting future military action against 
Cuba. ·On ¥.ay 1, 1961, 1~·1 T-1 identified this American as 
JERRY (Last Name Unknown}, about_.6, 511 tall, weighing 230 
pou11ds, and- who claimed that he had been in jail in Cuba 
after having trained paratroopers 1n Cuba with the CASTRO 
Oove~ent and guerrillas and rebels 1n Nicaragu.:J.. !·:-t T-l 
9aid that about 20 members· of this group had established 
a C~? west of }Uami 1n the Everglades where they·were 
11vL"~ on available vegetation. 

On April 29, 1961, GERALD PATRICK HEMMDZ~ was 
interviewed in :connection ;,dth another investigation· •. 
~~n;o said that he was one of the leaders of the 
ANTI-CO!.U·iUNIST U:I.IIONNAL':lES and active in the organization. 
He said he had gone to Cuba 1n February 1959 and rcrr.ained 
there until August l96o. le there he ;,~s a mecber of 
the Cuban Revolutionary A.~, was later in the'Cuban 
Revolutionary Air Force as a Sergeant and received a 
salary of $70.00 to $8o.oo a month on an ~egular 
basis. In about August 1960, he w~nt to ~a~co City 
-and contacted metibers of the Nicaragua Revolutionary 
Movement. In S~ptember 1900, he traveled from l4exico 
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to Los Angeles~ california. HE1.:1TiiG said tl".at :!.n about / 
!'.arch 1961, he re.:e1vcd a telephone call !'rom one J..U.SS 
GEN':RY in H!ami, sugge3t1ng that he coce to !>~ia.-ni in order 
to participate in Cubci..'1 a.'1t1-'Co::::::lunist revolutiona:•y . 
act1 vi ties. HE:·:HING ident1t'1ed G:F.:iTRY as an ;~-nerican · 
citizen who ha.d previously served as a lieutenant 1n the 
Cub&n Revolutionary Army. 

H!Jru1r.1G wa~ recontacted on June 8, 1961, at 
which time he stated that he lu.d cet J.AHES GEN?RY, 
mentioned above. in February 1959. at Camp Libertad, located 
near Hs.vana, Cu"oa. HE:·Y.I!iG mentioned th~t he tta.3 also 
acquainted with various members or the Nicaraguan Revolutionary 
1-iover.lent, also kno,..;n as the Sandino !'.ovcment, as this group 
had hed a nucleus in Havana during 1959 and the early part 
of 1960. H:El-:::mw stated that he had associated with the 
Cuban Re;,;rolutionary Army during the period February 1959 
to August 1960. 

'l'he 11 t.Uam1 Herald" issue of June 'Z'( 1 1961~ contained 
an article captioned "Ant1-Castro1tes Reaume Training Here". 
This article related that: 

. ... .-' 

~ ' ' 

::: ~ . 
~,.o•' •,;_,,_ 

'-!'--:_···---·· . ,·, 

11Soldiers or fortune, seeking.war and 
,adventure in Cuba, are again openly 
training _in streets, field:~ and swa.t•nps 
of Florida. 

w~ne group or anti-Castro volunteers, 
called the IntercontL~enta1 Penetration 
Forces (rnterpen), is headquartered in a 
cluster of boarding houses 1n the Southvest 
section of Miami ••••••• n 

The article related that the Interpen group was 
led by JERRY PATRICK, described as a young giant standing 
6• 7a: tall whc:s e real name. is HEMMING. 

11. 

• 

:· .... . /: 
.•• '!' 

'' '-

!.'. 

. . ·-·. 
i-

·,- fi:::·<:;:· 
"' :·,. ;,:;'~~t;::~:/,:;f 

- ,,! ·,· \ 
, I 



·'. 

j. 

1 

ro1 105-3973 
'1111-ID/al 

: ' 

.... 

The July 10, 1961, issue of the "M1a=1 Herald" 
contained an article c~pt1or.ed "We Chooae Ho~ ne 1ll Be 
Killed 11 by D0:·1 BO!~:..?.::.:::iE, a s ta.ff writer. This a:::-ticle . 
relates the details or· ~n inte:::-v1c.n'l l-th1ch BO!-l.:....":.7DE 
h~d with O:::R..\LD P.1.'E!GK HEl'i!·IT~:G. also kno'ft11 as .r.::?..RY 
PATRICK. In thio arti~le BON.~~E quoted PATRICK 
as stating ttat he t~d gone to Cuba afte:::- he got out of 
tr•e He.rines and that ha. had jo!ned up \·:i th CAS'.:7.0' s 
rebels as ·a parat:::-oo~e:::- 1nst~ctor. During this period 
he became f:-1endly '11'1 th \·1ILLIJ.1.! MORGAN. who wa:; described 
as an American exp~t:::-1ate who served aa a.Major in · 
CASTRO's A~y and w~o was later executed a3 a traitor 
to the revolutionary cauoe. ~~e article related that 
after CAST:-\.0 aa::mmed powt:r., HE:•:!UNG was assigned as an 
Adjutant at the S~~ Julian Air Base in Pinar del Rio. 

::c,; 

He said that he l&ft Cuba in August 1960 aftc~ being 
involved in a plot with a grcup of Nicaraguans seeking to 
overthrow the SOKOZA regime. 

' . ~ 

The article 'trent "On to state that HE1o:·cr:!:G said 
he hoped to overthrow tr.e aame CASTRO Government that he 
once fought for. The pl:m or F.EMNING, acoordir.g to this 
article1 was "in the classic revolutionary style -
first establ!sh.sympathy ar.'long the peasants, then parachute 
in and start guerrilla fightinga. He was also quoted as 
stating tt.at ''There will :r..::.vc ~o be ra.1us along the beaches 
to suck CASTRO's Hil! tia out or the hills and then 
1..'lf1ltration .. or. smali c.cm.'llando -forces". 

, . , . ··. _ •' :t-t\1 'l'-1 adv!sed on l<!:t.y 25, 1961, that GE?..:.LD 
· : ...... · · ·· .. • .·PATRICK m:rornm had recently JC3.de contact with a.."l individual 
· 1 ' ··· knol'rn as PRJ.TO (Firs~ N:une Unkr.c•rm), ••ho was &."l associate 
l _: ... :·:-··; . or l·:A..ttcos P.E..:"'lEZ Jir-l!:?iEZ, for:ner head or the Venezue121l 

·· ·: !·. · Government residing in r-liaxn.i Beach., Florida. El.z.l.!NG 
\ · had offered his S'}rvices to P:E:?..EZ JDIENEZ for future 

revolutionary activity 1n Vene~~ela. 
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XM T-l advised on June 5, 1961, that one 
PELEAZ (Fi.-st !~~.me Unkno1Jv-n), 5733 N. W. 6th Place, 
Miami, as a representative of I·L\RCOS PE?..EZ JIME1"EZ, 
bought $160.00 worth of rood as a donation to Interpen. 

On June 27, 1961, ~ T-1 furnished info~tion 
,. reflecting . tr~at HE!•!!·IT~m and several othe:r memb~:::rs of the 

Interpen g:-oup had nude parachute ju.raps at an abandoned 
airfield at Davie, Florida. 

On July 2, 1961, !>I!·! "l'-1 advised that on that 
date about 75 Cubans gathered at Davie Airport, Davie, 
Florida, where about six new3papermcn were waiting. These 
newsm~n reportedly rep:-esented UP International~T1me and 
Life Z.~gazines, and so:ne Spanish language ne\·tspapers 
from the Mi~~ area. Individuals belonging to Interpen, 
including the subject, r.:.s.de parachu~e jw:::ps wl·:ich were 
photographed. 

The rrruam1 Herald n on July 3, 1961, contained 
an article stating that a mass drop by so~e -75 parachutists 
of the Intercontinent~1 Penetration Forces had been 
scheduled for 9:00 A.H., on July 2, 1961, but that · 
by noon of t~At day there were Qn1y forty anti-CASTRO. 
recruits on hand to jump. The article also reported that· 
Interpen was a member or the International Brigade headed 
b~ FRANK FIORL~I. 

FRANK Ali.'THONY STURGIS, also known as FP.ANK FIORINI, 
-~an ~~er~can·adventurer who at one time·was 
associated with the torc~s ot FIDEL CASTRO 1n Cuba • 

• 
..•.. ... j.~,.·,-.,;-.,,.".. . · . · On July 5, 1961, GERALD PATRICK HE::'<IrUNG, then 
.. ···· -_,_.

1 
..... _ .. _residing at 1936 S.W. 3rd Street_, t-11a.m1,. '\lo'aS interviewed 

!., ...... 

· - . ·' .. · concerning the organization known as Interpen. HE:>!MING 

' ·l 

said he is considerad the head ot Interpen, that the 
organization had about tnaaty ~~era_, eleven or which were 
camped .r.oar the Davie Airport, Davie, Florida. He sud 
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·/· a considerable 8..!:lount of':recent ne\fmpaper- publicity had 
caused people to come. to Florida. fro::1 various . par.ts .. · 
or the U~ited States to join the org~~izatio~. He 
said that ~ost of these.incividuals r~ve been rejected 

.because they were not qualified, had no military background 
or were Just vagrants. HE!-!:lf.D:G advised that. h::: was planning 
to establish a survival training c~p on an island about one 
mile off Key Ll.rgo, :Florida, but that this island had no water 
and he was negotiating for transportation to and from the 
island for both. men and freah water. 

...... ·. HEN1-1ING said thst Interpe~ was not then recruiting 
ne•,z membe::-s. · He said tha".; his purpol3e 1n associating himself with 

. thci ahti-F!DEL CASTRO move:nent was to instruct Cubans in 
rn111ta~·techniques, parachute and boat techniques and to 
train patr~inders to prepare the beach areas in Cuba prior 
to an invasion. He said tr~t his org~~ization had no plans 
to go on any expedition. or to.engage in any militnry 
warfare L~·cuba. He said that the C~ban exiles needed a 
considerable amount of military training and that he 
considered Interpen capable of funlishing this training • 

Regarding his past experiences. ~{!NG mentioned 
that he went to Cuba 1n J~ua_-y 1959 ~~d stayed until August 
1960. He said he ~~3 in the Cuban Revolutionary Air Force, 
had worked closel;r with \'liT·T·TAl'l ALE:XA~:DE.~ MORGAN and had 
commanded the San Julian Air Force B~se located in Pinar del 

1 ... Rio. Cub;s. .. until this base was visited by R.:I.UI{ CASTRO, head 
·I.·_ ,_.:: ·'~. of the Cuban Arm~d Forces. lfE.:"{!IJING related that RJI.lJL CASTRO 
, did not like A.'ner1caru) 1.'1 positions of colm'I1!.nd cmd had 

questioned -HEH1-1ING concerning his attitude in the· event of 
an invasion of Cuba by Americ:m fore .as. HEM?-l!NG said that 
he replied that "If a rna'! shoots at you, you shoot back 
regardless or the flag he flies 0

• ~ITNG also advised 
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that he "~~t-slog?.ne1 the alog~ners", 1ndic~t!~g he had 
talke.d agai~st Ame::.:::->~"1 1r.lparial1sts and ad~pt<;-i his 
co~~e~t~ to the exp~51ency of the situation. Ee said in the 
Spring of 1960. _z.::,:r.:.:..;JP a po3ition in rel!'l..tio~ to the Cuban 
Government began to dcte:-1orate and El•i::·li!-:G 'l'raa twice 
arrested o~ susp!:icn of counte:--revolutions!"y activity. 
He said he continu~i to we~!" the uniform of the Cuban 
Revolut1on~ry Air Force but lived in a hotel !n Havana 
and was inactive for three months. He left_Cuba in August 
1960 ani we~t to Mexico City '1-:here he spent two weeks after 
which he retun1ed to California. · 

<; 
_ On July 7, 1961, Z.t!>! T-1 advised th~1t Hrs. F..A!.fiLTON, 

Olmer of the property located at 1936 S.W. 3rd Street, had 
f'orced ffi:·~·:ING and his group to leave that residence because­
of investigations by police and because of the freque~t -

·presence of' newspape!" reporters and photographe!"s. 1'-'l!II T-1 
said that EEi·I:UNG moved to the San J ··m '!iotel that day and 
on JulY 10, 1961, pl::.r-.. "'l.ed to go to 1;he Davie Airport for 
parachute ju."llps '~>rhich Wf:!"e to be photographed S.."ld sent 
to the Colu~bia Broadcasting System for possible use as 

. a news item. _ , · 

2·:?1 T-1 advised on August 1; 1961. tr.at HD!r>liNQ 
had drawn up a mil1t&cy train1."1g pla."l which he h'id made 
available to AUP.EL!AliO SJ..XCI!EZ ARANGA, h~ad of a Cuban 
anti-CASTRO organ1:::~tion known as the P.EVOLUTIO?: • .;,.-qy 
Jll};'"TA FOR NATIONAL L!EER.<\'.i.'ION. HE:::11INO proposej to 
SANCHEz that his plan b'e adopted by SAJ-lCHEZ 1 3 O!"ganization 
and that r:::•::·riNG would .conduct the training in r.lilitary 
tactics and guerr1lls. ~tarfare. MM T-1 said: tps.t SANCHEZ 
later- remarked t'flat he "rrould like to adopt HE!·!:·r!NCP s plan 

'i ___ ;_-,,, but t}?At he had no intention of using HE?t.!UNG ·or his 
·-- ' - organization in the implementation of the 'plan. ' !··:_·;::-..·,. __ ...... 

·:- ,, __ ;, .. ·:_-·<···---···~::-· - On August 14, 1961. lo!M T-1 .advised that HDitfiNG 
' had been in contact lll-:ith ELOY GUTIE?..REZ MENOYO, a. Cuban . 

. i- .-,·,_ - · exile leade: 1n the ?·U.alni area. According to ~·!:·1 T-1, 
GUTIERREZ.~~s pl~"'l.& to send ten or his men by boat_ on 
a mission.~o.Cuba. Four of the men were to stay 1n Cuba 
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~T.dle o~he:-s would sp~~d sooe t~~e on so~e Er!tish islands 
north of Cuta., inclu1L~g Anguila Key where it was believed 
some arms t~v~ been b~ri6d. 

EI.OY GIJ'.i'!ERREZ !·~~OYO is. t~~ 1€-o.de:- of an organization. 
kno""-n as the SECC;:;:> NATIO~~.!.L FRONT 0!" THE ESC~lERAY., 
which was found~;! by GUTn:::: .. ~z 1n Cuba. !n 1958 to 
oppose tt.e B;.·:·:LSTA reg!rr.e .::.::::1 which was latsr 
l;'e-org?.ni::ed. l-:.!.th h.;~. u~ers in I-t:.3..~, in 1961., 
~o er.i~ge in E~1t!-CA 0 re~olutionary a~tivity. 

On Augu3t 16, 1961, K:-t T-1 advise::l that l-:::2-::MING 
had been in ecntact with G~~~~zz and GUT~~~~Z told 
HZI·:m~G thst he: was send1.ng mer. to Anguila Key to re.:.over 
ar.n.s previcllsly buri~·i there. £e offered to take EE::I.:-iiNG 
on the mission and HE1·~-IT.NO accepted. . ' . 

On August 26, 1961, ·~'1 '!'-1 advised that m:MI-tnm 
cla~~d tha~ he had·r~tuz~~d to ~lia~~ on August 24, 1961, 
from a mission to Cuba. · HEr·1!>!Z!\::i said tl"'.at h~ a."ld about 
eleven other Qen went to Cuba o~ a sixty-five foot commercial 
fishing bo~t. They had visited Cayo Fran~es and Cayo 
Guillermo located off the north coaat of Cuba. He aa1d that 
they had contacted th~ undcrgro~"ld in Cuba, remained there 
for three o::::- four e~ys and the:4 returned to }11am1. 

On August 29, 1961, JOSE M. GONZALEZ ~~~1DEZ, 
16o1 N.W. 29th Court, ~·:ialni, ad•,•!aed that on or about 
August 23, 1961, HE!·t·l::~;o had co::;.tacted him and related 
details of a clandestine missio!l .to Cu'ba in wh!ch HID:·I!NG 
had part:icipat"'r'i. GONZALEZ sa!<! that HEl·I!aNG typed up a 
rep~rt on the mission which in!ic~ted it had.bcen executed 
on the night of Augu&t 17, 1961, and that landings were 
made at Cayo G~il1e~o ~d·cayo Frances on the north coast 
or Cuba arte:- which contacts were ~de with members of 
the anti-CAS??.O underg::::-ound 1n ~ose areas. · 

On September 1, 1961, );:::-! 'i'-1 advised that 
HE·~O was then staying at the Blue Bay Motel, .Miami Beach, 
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Florida., wh6:-e E!OY GtiTl!.?..?.ZZ rt.ENOYO was also 11 ving a."'ld 
::na1nta1nin.~ the headqlU:.!'tera for his organization, -:, ne 
SECOND NJ.TIONAL FRO:•T OF THE ESCAl-B?.:..Y. -

On October- 19, 1951, liE!'ITffi:G was contacted 
I,, ~ - . .concerning the nature of his trip to Cuba., and he denied 

he had ms:ie any trip to Cu'ba during .:..~gust 1961. He also 
deni~d that he he.:i typ::d a report concerning this trip 
or that he had told ;;.nyone th.J.t he had made auch·a trip. 
He said th~t 3omet1me du:::'1~~ the mic~le or August 1961, 
he went fishing about thirty niles southwest of Andros 
Island il'l the Bah.a.!n.is with eight or ntne Cubans. He said 
he could not recall the r~ar.:.e o.t" the boat Which they had 
used but s~id they were gona about eleven days and that 
all they did was fish. 

, On October 20, 1961, ANTONIO PEREZ QUESAD~ .. 
224 S. W. 4th Avenue, . l-11'aJr.1 1 ?loridas was interv1ettted and 
advised that he was the:o~T.er and. ca~tain or a fishing 
sloop naced ':Blanca Estella". He said that on .~.ugust 12, 
1961. he departed 1-lis.mi in his boat along with nine oth4:::::' 
1nd1 viduals, including GE?...:.:.:> PATRICK HE=·rr-rn~o~· and proceeded 
out to the· open sea. He sa!c! his. boE.t arrived a-t about 
oidnight, August 17, 1961, at Cayo Guillermo off the no~h 

i_, _· ... -.. ••. coast of Cu'ba., where eignt men went shore and were 
· unsuccessful in ~ 3.ttcrr.pt to contact :n~mbers of the Cl.iba.."l 
' -~~dergro~~d. Theae eight 1n11v1du~ls remained at Cayo 

Gu.l11ermo for alr.lost t\·:o d;.ys· during •ni11ch time they had 
no actiyity and ~rter wtlch they all decided to return to 

, !.Uami. ·. PE.'\EZ related that i.t'l the p:::-ocess of departing 
,.~ ! . ')·:;> ... ,. : t'ro:n Cayo Gu.ill'*::7r.o, so:nr.:! CubQ."l3 were held as hostages 

· temporarily but we:::-e late:::' :::-ele~sed ~~d no violence was 
! ·-.--<- .,. 'involved. He said th~t the 111 B1ar.ca Estella" ret~.:...""ned to 
j: . --~ .. , _Ys1am1 about Aug-.u;t 24, 1961. 

--='· 

.. , _, 'j· 

I .-: , ·­
t . 1 

On Nove:nber 17~ 1961, Mfrl T-1 advised that a group' 
of Cubans and l..t:lericans wa::-e leaving ~oli:!Un.i on that date to 
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participate 1~ a week-e~d or training at a site about fifty 
miles west o~ H1am1 in the Florid:; Everglades. A ca=.p was · 
to be set up at this lccation for week-end tra1nir.g and 
eleven Cuba~ns ~~d six ~ericans were to particpate L~cluding 
GER..I\.I.D PATRIC?: HE!o'IMING. 'I·he training waa to be spor.sored 
by the 30th of ~.zovember Revolutionary l1ovement, e.n ant1-CAS'I·RO 
·orge.nization.lll'!th headq~ters in !•Uami. 

'-·:.·;<_-,,· '· ·· .On D~ce:nber. 6, 1961; ~ T-1 advised that :fS!{!UNG 
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and h1s aasoc:a~es wer~ no longer connected-with the 30th of 
November Revolutionary l'~ov~:nent becauae they had bee::. !n 
contact with ROLANDO r·t!,.S?L:R?..ER. M:·l T-1 said that H?:·:>1ING 
claimed to be ~rorking W!. ~h the !o!:.SFERRER group and .a.lso 
clalced that this group wao to receive ~ssistance from the 
United States Government~ 

ROLANDO }~SFERRER vas a Senator 1n the Cub~, Government 
during the regil:Le of FUI.GE."lCIO BATISTA. 

On }~ch 30, 1962, ~~NG was interviewed and advised 
that he continued p&rticipating 1n Cuban r~volutior.ary 
activities. P.e said he ~as not conducting any tr~in!ng at 
that time but that he &~ill considered h~elf available to 
train Cub~"l exiles for so~e future military action 1n Cuba. 
He said that 1n about n!c-January 1962, he wen~ fro~ ~Uami 
to Los Angeles, Califo~n!a, where he contacted a nur~er of 
Arr;erican bu5i::.essmen interested in the Cuban situation. 
He said he r~~ unsuccessfully atte~pted to convince these 
reen to make fir~~cial contributions to be used by the Cuban -­
exiles· tor_ such a ~uture.action against the CASTRO Government 
or Cu~a •. He· said that in-mid-February 1962, he traveled to -
Mobile,· Alaba:...:.., where he visited a friend na:ned DJ..!.~ON NAPIER. 
Wn1le in·-Mobile, he lt."3.S a--tested and jailed by the police 
there on a cr~~ge of investigation-and was held for cne week. 

·HElo!l·ffi\G said he l".ad previously met NAPIE.-=t 1."1 Miami and that 
when he visited NAPIER in :.robile, it sppeared to hi::l that 
NAPIER was then involved with stolen automboiles ~"ld checks. 
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HE!r.li!Dia 3aid following h!.:3 wee::k in jail, he was released 
by the Z.!ob!le Police De:pz.rt:nent. 

On April 3, 1962,.f·~·rT-l ~.dvised th~t 'H!::·:!·!!NG 1 s 
o:-ganl:::at!on, L--:te~pen, w;:.s not e.ctive, hs.d r.o r::e::J.be~s. and· 
that HEHKING was not & :r.~r::ber of any Cuban revolutionary 

, o:-ganizat1on al~~ough h~ was cont!nulng to visit certain 
or the:se organ!:::ations r~;;le.tive .to the e3tab:lishnent of a 
m111ta:'y train!ng ca::1p wh~~e ·he c.ould train Cuban exiles 
fo:o guerrilla wa:-fa:-e. 

On J:J.."le 18, i962, I-!:1 T-1 advised tt.at HEHY.!NG 
h:Ld recently p~.::-c:Mscd a c;.uantity of 3k1n-diving equipment 
from \-later Horld on Biscayne Boulevard in Mfaoi. l~l T-1 
said that HI:"Jt.::1!!:G paid slightly over $1000.00 for the 
equipment ·involved. 

Hltl T-1 adv1eed on August 3, 1962, tr.at HE!-!Y.DiG 
.was supposed to be the m!d~le man in the sale of 250 pounds. 
of C-4 explosi·;e. f.lM T-1 t>.:!vise.i, however, that HE:'·t-!DZG 
had been unab!e to obtain the explosive as of t~~t time. 
He was to chase the explosive for resale to on9 DAVID 
QUINT/~, N.W. 48th St~eet, Ml~wi, a Cuban ex!le 
involved 1n rev•:>lutiona::-y activity. :OU\t T-1 e.dvined tr.at 
on August 23, 1962, QUil:?AS contacted HE?-l!1ING and said that 
h~ hoped to leave ~Ua~ on the follo~1ng esy providing 
HE!t.M!HG ce~uld obtain a beat for t:-ansportation. !~·~ T-1 
said that on that sace date, SAM BD:TON,·an·Ar-e:-ican citizen 
who resides in !•:l!a::::..i and who is employed as a private 

. detective, a~ra."li;e1 for the u::>e ·or a boat which would be 
· operatecr by HE:·~8ZG to carry QUDlTAS and his It.en to the 

-.'' Bah~s a.'ld the::::'eafter to Cuba. This boat was the "Outlaw 6", 
; .. ·,·:··-'·.-··' a thirty foot Ch::::'is. Craft twin-engine cabin cruiser. HE?t.!.f1NG 

and QUD;TJ.S were planning to take a tot:U of nir.eteen Cubans ..... to Ang~la Key in troe Bata=ss to re~in there for a few days 

" 

where they would e.eet another group of Cuba."ls u.d then ..,_ r 

proceed to Cuba. 
. ' ~. -
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l•Z.f T-1 adv!::ed on August 27, 1962, th.~t four groups 
or Cub~~5 had left Hi~m! on the previous ev~nihg for Fo~t 
Lauderdale, Flo:-ida, a-:1:i t:r.at they were n:.ai::-.ta!.n.!.ng" telephone 
contact -.::!. ";h QUINT.!.£ in !·!lc>-~ f'c:- r~rther 1ne-:.ruet1om • It 
was plar.ned that HE:·~·m:G .,.culd take the bo.:~.t to a secu:-e 
place where the Cut~n3 ~~d their equipment co~ld be loaded 
without being seen by the U. S. Bcr~er Patrol o:- local police. 
The four groups of Cubans1 r~~aver, raturned to ~~ami and 
were not taken aboard the boat. 

On Augut>t 28, 1962, !1.r. J. H. WILCn:::::.s·E..~, U. S. 
Customs, M1~~. Florid~, adv!sed that 1n th~ early morning 
hours of that date, C•..i.:;tcn;s agents had observ.:d the "Outlaw 6" 
at Pompa."1c Bea.ch, Florid~, ~r;i:ere it \'la3 being loaded with 

· boxea, packages and at-e-el :!rur:lS. 11.r. WILCH~-3':·Z?.. said the 
boat· contained no autcm"l.tic weapons and among t.he several 
Americans abroad tias GEP.A!..D P~TRICK HE~l:i1ING, · h'!':.o claimed 
that 'J;hey were. going f!llhi!'.g. 

~4 T-1 advised on August 28, 1962, thst HEMMING 
~~d called Miami, Florida, to report that he h~d been sto~ped 
by U. s. Customs asenta and that he "V::.s retu:rn.!.ng. to Miami. 

-·: . .. , .. . On August 29, 1962, JIJ"l T-1 reporte:! ~hat JID'J}liNG 
·S.."ld his ere~~ had retu:::-ned to ]o'.ia:rr.1 but thst. E.?O:·!.D<'G w:ts 
impatient 'to ~tte~pt :mot~er expedition and hoped to leave 
within two or three weeks .• 

,, 
. ·~· t·D·t T-l advised on Septern'tu:~r 8, 1962~: .. that GERA:W 
.:··'PATRICK. HEEJ{!NG an1· f!ve Ott!!~ Ar.l-ericans left !·~s.mi that day 

for Big Pine Key# Florida, ~~~re they were go1r~ to start · i· .. :.,.1··•·• • to train a group of Cu'ba."l exiles 1n infantry ta.ctic:s, small 
!_·.·.:::· . .-;-, arms, demol.1t1on, anC. m111ta..-y form3.t1on. 

On Septe:ber 10, 1962, D~~~~L C. CAP~CO, U. S. 
Border Pa~rol, Key West, Florlda, advised that he had gone 

. • • . :: .. ~~ .· _v;. 
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to Big PL~e Y.ey on the previo~s day where he observed some 
sixteen in~!viduals in. possessio~ of Be?eral Enfield rifles, 
v~!ous ~e3 and c~libers of pistols a~d other military · 
equipoent. c~~Ico-sa!d that the group consisted of siX 

·. A..'T.er1ea.~s •. n!.11e Cubans·, and o::e C.::.nadia.~, and included 
GER.\.W. P.i1.T?..!CK HEN!'UNG~ He said that the group was plan."ling 
to go to };o ;:3.l'!le Key, Plorid::i, \oihere they were to ::-emain 
until about Septe~ber 1~, 1962, when they were to move back 
to their ~~~ in the Florida Everglades. 

en Septembe:- ·18, 1962, l•!r. ;; • H. WII.r:;~TER~ 
Supervising C'!lstoms ;..gent, 1-:.!a.:::d, Flor·ie!a, advised that 
cu.stor:lS agen-::s had vis~ted the above-:::e:;tioned tr3.ining 
camp and tr~t they ~~d confiscated sev~ral weapons which 
were 1n the possession Qf members or the training camp. 

2-:11! T-1 ~•dv!sed on October 8, 1952, that HEY.MING 
continued to operate hia military trainL~ camp at No Name 
Key, Florida. 

On October 29, 1962, M!4 T-1 advised that most of 
the Americu.s who had been at the traini:".g eamp at No Name 
Key_ h&d retu..."':led to i1!a:li where they .. .,e:::-e planning to 
borrow or rent a boat to go on a military expedition to 
Cuba. · 

en Novex:be::o 13, 1962, Z.:'-1 T-1 stat-ed trot HE!~G 
and l".is follove!'s were still. eager to la;,:.."';eh a .military 
attack agair.s~ C~ba ~~d were ~ possession of some e.~ 
which 1ncl~ded a Thpm~son sub-~ehinegun, rifles1 and a 
case of dyn~te. · 

~~{-T~l advised on No~e~be!' 14, 196~; t~~t ~~4ING 
had stated t~at his group would p::oobsbl) depart from the 
vicinity or ·~.:.:-athon, Florida :t..~:! 1rrvuld f!efy u. s. Border 
Patrol or Custo~ age~ts if the Federal Government a~tempted 
to stop the: f::'om proceeding on tt~s m111tary expedition.· 
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~~INO said his group would return fire on any Federal 
Govern~ent g~oup that would try to stop them_, including 
the Cn1te:1 States Navy. · 

On Dece~b~r 2, 1962, ~~~ T-1 advised· that a 
thirty-five foot Criss Craft QOtor boat n~~ed "Sally" 
had been rented in Hia:li on Deccc:be:::o 2, 1962. for use 
by KEH!'G1J:1 E..l'l.d .h1s as socia te:s. I·!:JI T-1 said they had 
raised $200.00 to put do;.n :la a deposit on the bo:~.t. 
'I· hey departed on that <!ate t:::oom His..:=.1 er.rou te to Z..13..rathon, 
Florida, where the boat was to be outfitted for a military 
expedition. 

'·­'' 

l-l-1 T-1 advised on Dece::ber 3_, 1962,. that HE:t.:ri!ING 
had purchased four 55-gallon d~u~3 wh!ch were to be taken 
along on the boat fo!' reserve fuel. l·::!-1 T-l .al30 !'eported 
that ~·!:.U~lG h.ad obta!.ned en rt.:-2 carblne, a Thompson 
sub-ma.:chlnegun_, four H-1 rif·les, &nd a quantity of 
ammunition. He was also planning to ::.teal a 20 m.m. cannon.· 
which ws.s 1n posse3S!on of ana."'lt!-CAS'.:'RO Cubsn exile. 

On December 4_, 1962, ~.r. W.\L!.ACE SWJHZY, U. S. 
Custo~, Y~am1, advis~a that thi:tecn 1n~1v!juals had been 
arrested at 12:30 A.?·1._, on th-:r.t date by U. s. cu·stoms· 
agents at Harsthon, Florida., and charged with violation 
of Title 18, U. S. Code, Sect!cn 371, d.e2ling ~nth 
conspiracy to illegally export articles of \~a!' and Title 22, 
u. s. Code_, Section 1934_, C.eal1ng w!th ill~::l.L exporti..tion 
ot a.~s a.~d a!'ticles of wa!'. He said ~T-ong the items 
confis~ated'by c~~to~s agents we~a r!fles, pistols_, 
ammunition, explosives, han~ grenades, blooj plas~, as 
well as a large .qu~"'ltity or·~~cellar.eous military equipment 
and a thirty-one foot Crl.:::"iS Craft :::.otor boat. · Among the 
individu~ls arrest~d was GERALD P~~JCK ~~.NG. 
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The January 22, 1963 issue of the "Miami Herald" 
', - contained a::t u·ticle captioned "Anti-Castro Trainees Fread; 

U. s. Doesn't Press Charges", which article related. that 
Federal charge;; have been dropped "against 13 anti-Castroites 
arrested December 4th as they started to leave by beat · 
for what Custo~ ~en believed was to be a hit-and-run 
attack o::t Cub a. 

"U. s. District J'l!dge David Dyer' dismissed 
the cases beca~se th~ Internal Security Section of the 
Justice Depar~ect failed to go ahead with the prosecution." 

On Ja::auary 23, 1963, ~ T-1 advised that the 
Inter-Continental Penetration Force.-s (Interpen) organization 
of HE!!..!t!I:;G had recently purchase:d scwo::a carbines and 1, 500 
rounds of am.:nuni tion for a future military· expedi tiOi:. 
mt T-1 said that IiE::-l:!diNG was then in T~pa, Florida, ·and 
was expected to arrive in M1~1 on Janu~ry 24, 1963 • 
. lnterpe::t wa9 reported to be using an office at 160 

: Southwest 16th Avenue, Mia::~i, which :ID! T-1- described as 
actually an ot1'ice of .the_ John Birch· Society. 

On June 18, 1963, r.m T-1 advised that GERALD 
PATRICK'HE~ING had learned of the existence of so~e 
a.r:s which were bei~g kept at the residence of MIKE · 
MORUla, 5730 Ncrthwost ll3th TGrra.ce, Hialeah, Florida. 
MM T-1 said that HZ~NG was pla4ni&g to steal these 
arms fro~ MORINO. 

. On Juno 19, _1963, !!M T-1 .said that HEMMING 
Det MORINO on that date to discuss the possibility that 
HEMMING would buy the arms fro~ UORIYO. Later, ~ING 
and several of his associates met l!ORIXO at ·the MORINO 
residence in Hialeah, at vh1ch time they planned to rob 
MORINO of the arns, but MORINO's fagily arrived home 
unexpectedly, and ~ING postponed the robbery. 
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0:1 June 20 •. 1963, 1..:-~r T-1 advis.::;d · tba t E!!1UNG 
had been at ~'!!a MORIYO resic!~~;ce, and ~~.::.~· preparing to · 
take the ar~, bu~ did not follow throu~h. 

On Jun<e 20, 1963, lli'. 'I'IAI.J...\CE SE.:\2\LEY s United 
Statca Custo~s, ~{ia~i. advi~ec ROY HAF.GRA\bS,-4170 
Sou1:hwest E1ghth Strt:t1t; JOSEPH GAR~.!AN, 128 South7ieSt 
Eighth Streot; JUS:riX WILSON and JAMES LEiHS, no known 
ad-dress, and !.!ICHA:::::L R. MORI!W, had bEt-n. arrested during 
the early :orning hours of Ju~e 20, 19o3, by United 
States Custo::s ar!d cha::ced with violat.lon of the National 
Firear:ns Ac' t for posse-ssion of au to::la tic weapons. 

It is noted that MM T~l advised on June 20, 1963, 
tbat HE~~ING had bc~n-in the vicinity of ~ORINO's bouse 
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on that d~te, when h~ ~as stopped by U:litad States 
Custo~ A&ents, searched, and thon rclea3cd. ~~ T-1 said 
that associates of m:m!ING who wt>re at t~e MORINO 
residence were arrestad by t·.:-.o Custoz:tS A~Emte. 

· UU T-1 advised. on July 11, 1963, that 
~ING had left ~i~i, Florida on July 3, 1963, and 

-arrived the following day at Dallas, Texas, whemhe 
.conferred ~ith EDWIN A. WALl~R,- for~nr~jor Ge~eral in the 

United States Army. According to ~!M T-1, WALKJ::R. told 
BL'·!MING -ha did not want to partic-ipato in Cuba:-. affairs 
because he did no~ want to back ar.y specific cause, 
but rather ~ould be available to fight co~uniem all 
over the U::.i ted Sta te:s. MM T-1 advised that liE!i!iiNG 
said he had also cod erred with: LESTER R. LOGUE~-- 628-
Meadov:s Buildi::::;, Dallas, Texas, a weal thy oi r m~ who 
told RE~ING that he had a six to eight-=an gr~up which 

. ·: c~:~·~.: .:;· .. -=.: •. " .. · was i:Aterested in fit;h~ir.g against co:n=.unisni. LOGUE 
1 said he could not p:~-r-cicipa te ..,.1 th HE?.run;G at that time, 

--L.':·-_: _,.-,-\·~:-._for f<>ar of o.tfendl:c.& United States Govern::::te::it officials, 
1-,. .. _-: :_· .. -. and thereafter HEMMING returned to Mi:u:U, Florida. I , , dl. 
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On !.t:Ju~t 6, 196J, MM T-1 advised that FP.A.'IK 
NELSON, an A~er1can adventurer fro~ New York City who 
-has been connected with Cuban and Doainican ~epublic (DR) 
revolutionary ~ctivities 1~ the past, bad recently· 
visited Mia!lli :::md cor.ferred \71 "til HE~UJil':G. NELSON 
clai:::ed he was reprc.s.ent1ng a !'riend, who was interested 
in buying PT-boats for .ship~ent to so~e country in 
Africa. NELSON a~d HE~I~G visited boatyards in the 
Miami area. 

On September 17, 1963, ~~ T-1 reported that 
HE:!.~n~m had had no further contact with LESTER LOGt"E 
·since HEmUNG's vi£.it to Dallas, TeAaa in early July of 
1963. 1!1! T-1 said that HF"'UNG was still occupied in 
mak~ng plans fortl"ainlng camps, ar!:i.S purchases and 
invasions of Cuba. 

MM T-i advised on Septe~ber 24, i963, that 
HEMMING had returned to Miami frcm a trip to Chicago, 
.Illinois on Scpteob~r 22, 1963. htile in Chicago, 
HE~U:SG said he cor.fcrred with a Chicago attorney 
;named CONSTA:-."'T!NE KANGLES, who previously had connections-with 
Cuban :revolutioMrics. !.:'l T-1 said that K..'UlGLES and HIDWING 
talked about the possibili.ty of negotiatin~ with' the 
Gover~ent of Cuba for. the release of prisoners. 

On October 5, 1963, M~ T-1 said that ~ING 
and ·his group were considering the r·&lease of some 
abandoned buildinbs at the Clewiston, Florida Airport 
for ~e as a mi:ita_r:;• training site. 

On October 18, 1963, :!.!M T-1 advised that some 
parts'for a .20 ~~ c:a~on, along ~th a .20 mm cannon itself, 
arrived in Mi~~i that day. It is unknown how this cannon 
or the parts. arrived, but :HE.r'.JIKG t·ook posses.sion of it 
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r.n4 i::rcediatoly sold it. to a Cuban exile, whose 
identity is unknown. HDI!.f!NG had previously pro::1ised 
to sell this canr..on. to SA.'ll'IAGO ALVAREZ RODlUGUEZ, 
head of the Co~andos L (C-L), an anti-CASTRO organization. 
RR!.!MING explai&ed to ALVAREZ that the gun .bad been 
promised previously to another person, and that the next 
.20 ~ cannon to arrive would ba sold to ALVAREZ. 

On OctobGr 24, 1963, MM T-1 advised that 
mn.UNG was a friend of ALEXA~IT>ER I. RORKE, J?.., and 
GEOFFREY SULLIVA~. two American pilots who left Broward 
International Airport, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, 
-on Septc~bcr 24, 1963, aboard a twin-engine aircraft for 
a fligh~'to Central A:orica, and havo not b~en heard of 
s!nee that- ti~a. ~IXG, along with STEVE WIL~ON 
and ·RALPH RERNA."'DEz', was org::mizing a search· party to ,. 
go to Central America to look for RORKE and SULLIVAN. 

The search ·expedition was to be paid for by 
~he insurance. co~pany insuring the aircraft. ELLIS 
RUBIN, a Miami attorney, on October 24, 1963, called 
HEMMING and stated t~ee insurance men had arrived in 
l!iarlli fro:n Texas. The insurance co::::~pany will- have to pay 

.$31,000 for tho pl~Le if it is not located, and the 
company was. 1nter£,sted in· financing .. a search mission. 

On Nove::i.be-r 5, 1963, Mr. WALLACE SHA:!o"LEY, 
Assista~t Custo=s Ab~~t in Charge, &:ited States Custo:s 
Agency S~rvioe, ~a~, Florida, advised that a DC-3 
~ircraft ow:ed ~y ca~LES E. BUSH, Dania, Florida, 
departed from Bro~~d International Airport on 
November 2, 1963, !or the-purpose of going to Merida, 
~exico, and other places in Central America to search 

-! ·- for RO~ and SULl.IVAN • 
. I . -_, ~- "·- . -'·· -.-

· The folloving persons were listed aboard this 
· airplane: 
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CHARLES E. BUSH, Pilot 

BOWARD DAVIS• Co-pilot 

RALPH HERN'A..'IDEZ NODARSE 

ROY E. BARGRA VES 

. JUSTIN WILSON 

ALLA..'i B. KENNEDY 

GERALD PATRICK HEMMING 

Mr. SHANLEY stated the aircraft was searched, 
and it ~as fo~d there were four parachutes aboard. along 
with a i38 caliber pistol and a shotgun. lhere were no 
provisions of any sort on the plane •. 

. The occupants of the airplane talked freely of 
thair·intention of going to· Merida, Mexico, and then 
proceeding southward on a search mission on a route that 
may have been used by RORKE and SULLIVAA~. It was 
expected that the mission would last four to· six days. 

M!.! T-1 ad vied on Novc:cber 8, 1963, that 
HEMMING and the above-:centioned group returned to Miami, 
Florid~ on November 6, 1963, after having conducted an 
unsucccssfui search operation.for RORKE and SULLIVAN. 

. W T-1 advised on December 4, 1963, .'tnat 
· :HE~ING was then in serious financial condition, and. 

that neither he nor his wife were then e~ployed. He 
said that ~ING was then eng~~ed in atte:cpt~ng to 
raise funds forb.sCub::.."l revolutionary activities by 
writing letters ~equesting contributions to leading 

.. polit~cal and industrial figures in the United States. 

c:l7. 
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On Decc~bor 16, 1963, GERALD PATRICK ~~ING 
was interviewed in con~ection with another ~tter. 
A.t this ti1:1e,HE~!:!.!ING was residing at 1036 Southwest 
Fifth Stre:et, Apartment #2, L!iami, Florida._· During 
the interview, he mentioned he was then unel:lp1oyed, and 
was not operatin~ any military training programs for 
Cuban exiles. He said his organization, Interpen, had 
six members, but was inactive. 

The June 28, 1964 issue of the "!U:uni Herald" 
contained an article captioned "Arms Returned to Rebels", 
which related that "a 12-x:::.e:c:ber Foderal Cou.l:"t Jury agreed 
with GERALD PATRICK HELilliXG, better kno~n as JERRY 
PATRICK, that the arl:lS and ammunition which had been 
seized by United States Customs Agents 19 months ago 

.·., on Sol:lbrero Beach, Ma-rathon, Florida, were to be ·used for 
a· training ·:.amp and not !or a mission to {;:.1ba". The 
articl~ reported that 'PATRICK, 2540 Northwest North 
River Drive, said that he had switched his training 
operations·· from··tho Florida Keys to the Everglades. 

III. A~"TI-UNITED STATES Cm~!l:Eh"TS 1!ADE BY 
GE11Ail> PATRICK HE!!!.IDfG 

MM T-1, on·Nove1:1ber 8,1963, furnished 
information concerning the aerial ~eaTch in which 
HEMMING participated, which was previously nentioned. 
According to ~ T-1, the DC-3 aircraft wh~ch was utilized· 
in the. search arrived at Merida, M~xico on Novel:lber 2, 1963; 

_.·I :• '· ·:· -: . . 
left Merida on Novet:ber3, 1963, and arrived· at. Cozw:::el. 
The plane departed Cozur.el on November 3, 1964, and arrived 
at Belize, British Honduras, and.on ~bember. 4, 1963, 
departed Belize for Puerto Barrios, Guatenala •. When ~-,i .. ,·" '- . 

··.-· .... ··,,._,-;\ .. 

tho DC-3 aircraft arrived at Puerto Barrios, Guatemala, 
·.the occupants of the airplane were detained and flown 
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to Gua.te1:1ala City in a Guatemalan Air Force C-47. Upon 
arrival in Guatecala City, they were taken to the 
Air Force headquarters where they ~re detained. 
After. a time, a groupcof Guate::.a-lan .Air Force--pilots­
came to~e headquarters and invited_the search party 
to visit ~he Officer's Club. The search party thereafter 
visited .the Of:ficer·'s Club and was <&1.:.estioned thoroughly 
by the.Guatemalan. pilots, vho spol:e .English and adJ::litted 
th~y ~ere representing tho Gun.tenalan Intelligence 
Service. During this period, HE:~I~G became intoxicated 
and talked at great length against the United States 
Governnent officials, the United States Governeent policy 
and corruption ar.d ineptness of the United States Central 
Intellig.:.nce Agone)'' (CIA). Lm T-1 said that RE!lliiNG 
tal::od so unfavorably about the r..::~:!. ted States .Government 
that the Guatemalan officers who had been doing the 
questio:::&ing began to suspect lill~llii!\G of being an agent 
of the Cuban Government. 

IV. DESCRIPTIO~ 

The following description of GERALD PATRICK 
BEUM!NG vas obtained through United States.Marine Corps 
records .. and from M.Y T-1: 

Name GER.U..D. PATRICK R't",f1.fiNG 
··Aliases GERnY m:!.!l NG, . .TF.RRY HEYING, 

JERRY E:E:rJING, .. JERRY 
PATRICE: HE!.!::JING .. . GERRY 

.PATRICX, JERRY PATRICK 
,, . Age 27. 

" ,, ··Birth l.!a;rch ·1, 1937, Los Angeles,· 
\ ,.,. -. • :~ •• • • • ~,, .... f ; California 

. Height 6'6" 
·weight . 232 
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Race 
Sex 
Hair 
Eyes 
Distinguishing 

L!arks 

SECRET 

i'hi te 
lJale 
Brown (dark) 
Blue 

i" scar on bridge of nose; 
1!'' sc!U" on right elbow; 

Military Training 
! " scar on upper right leg 
Entered active duty, United 
States Marine Corps, April 19. 

Citizenship 
Marital Status 

Residence 

Employment 

.1954, and honorably released 
froo· active duty and 
transferred to ~ine Corps 
Resorve October 17, 1958 
United States citizen 
Married PA':i.'RICIA A. SULLIVAN 
on August 6, ·1963, at Miami,. 
Florida 

Social Security No. 

1036 Southwest Fifth. Street·, 
Apartment #2, Miami, Florida 
Une::11p1oyed 
554-44-8667 

SECRET 
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